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April 1, 2021

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Margaret Falkner, Utility Systems Manager
Ron Munds, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 7E — 04/01/2021 Board Meeting
Receive a Report of Surplus Property Sales

DESCRIPTION

The Utilities Department has surplus properties that are valued at less than $1,000
each. Per the District’s Surplus Property Disposal Policy (does not apply to real
property), if these properties were valued in excess of $1,000 they would be brought
before the Board of Directors with a Surplus Resolution prior to disposition.
According to the Surplus Property Disposal Policy the General Manager has
authority to dispose of property at his discretion if valued at a $1,000 or less. There
were two manners used to dispose of surplus; by listing items on the open market
or donate to a non-profit. The various tools and one of the vehicles were listed on
Craigslist for sale. Iltems were listed with a price and “or best offer” specified. The
District received multiple offers for the tools and for one of the vehicles. One of the
vehicles was donated to the KCBX Vehicle Donation Program since it was
inoperable and had deteriorated after sitting for five years.

Attached is a list of equipment, including a brief description of each, and vehicles
that were sold and/or donated. Proceeds were recorded to general ledger code
4930 (other revenue) for fund 500 (water).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled by
a Director for separate consideration. If so, staff recommends that the Board
adopt the following motion:

Motion: | move that the Board receive and file this surplus sales report
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Description _Sale Price

Duetz 6" Trash
Pump

Comments

$800

Engine: F3L-912 3-cylinder mechanically-injected, air-cooled
diesel. 36 kW/48 Hp; Pump: Paco Pumps OR-0-106-E 6" inlet
and outlet. Purchased 1997 for $20K Sold 3/10/21 for $800

John Deere 10"
Trash Pump

$800

Engine: John Deere 4-cylinder mechanically injected diesel.
Power output unknown. Temperamental starting but runs well.
Pump: Paco pumps Model 612-15-NCUE AUTO, Serial
#98075736. Pump burned up when pump failed to auto-shutdown
and ran dry for an unknown period of time. Will need to
rebuild/replace Sold on 3/10/21 for $800

2001 Ford F150;
RWD

Donated

Engine 4.2L Essex OHV V6, 205 horsepower, 250 Ib/ft of torque
(per factory specs); Transmission: Mazda M50ODR2 5-speed
standard, Axle: Ford 8.8, open differential, Configuration: Basic
fleet trim, single-cab, short bed, rear wheel drive. Single cloth
bench seat with vinyl floors and minimal gouges. AM/FM radio,
manual windows, ABS. Truck is equipped with a matching camper
shell. Full disclosure note: This truck was originally
decommissioned due to the failure of its clutch slave cylinder,
causing the clutch to be permanently engaged. The M50D family
of transmissions is equipped with an internal slave cylinder; fixing
the problem requires complete removal of the transmission.
Additionally, the truck has been sitting for five years. All fluids and
belts should be replaced before operation, and hydraulically-
operated friction components such as the clutch disc and brakes
may be fused to their mating surfaces. The bench seat sports a
large gouge in the foam on the driver's side. As a final note, the
Canadian Essex family of V6 engines is somewhat infamous for
its reliability issues; this particular example is no exception per
District maintenance records. Current value is based on straight
line depreciation calculator of less than $1,000. Odometer
reading 119,759 Donated to KCBX

1999 Ford F350;
RWD

$2,000

6.8L, V10 with automatic transmission; Configuration: Basic fleet
trim, single-cab, dual rear wheel, utility body. Single vinyl bench
seat with vinyl flooring. AM/FM radio, manual windows, ABS.
SCELZI utility body Model #SBD-132-94-49-38-VO. Disclosure:
Blown head gasket on the engine. Vehicle starts and operates
but, engine needs to be rebuilt. The utility body was installed in
approximately 2013. The new lift gate was installed in 2017.
Vehicle in need of major repair; current value is based on straight
line depreciation calculator of less than $1,000. Odometer
reading 41,482 Sold 3/9/21 for $2,000

1999 F250
Toolboxes, Tool
Rack, & Headache
Rack

$100

Aluminum headache rack, tool rack and in-bed side-mount
toolboxes made to fit first-generation (1997-2007) Ford Super duty
(F250 & F350) pickup trucks with 8' beds. Headache rack is in
good condition, tool rack and toolboxes are in fair condition. Sold
3/8/21 for $100

Rigid K1500B
Electric Sewer
Snake and Coils

$200

115 Volt, 10.4 Amp, 700 RPM Emerson 0.75 horsepower electric
motor. Multiple 15' coils and cutting heads. In working condition as
of last use in 2017. Sold 3/22/21 for $200

Stihl TS350 Super
Cut-off Saw

$20

Single-cylinder 2-stroke cutoff saw. Green-tagged as being in
working condition as of 2006. Sold for $20 3/8/21

Echo 330EVL
Chainsaw

$20

Single-cylinder gasoline chainsaw, unknown bar length and
condition. Non-operational, needs refurbishing. Manufactured in
the 1980's No supporting documents Sold 3/8/21 for $20

Mikasa MT65H
Hydraulic Tamper

$100

Engine: Honda 3.0 2HNXS single-cylinder, gasoline. Has cold-
starting issues, erratic tampering rhythm during operation. Needs
refurbishing. 3/8/21 Sold for $100

Total

$4,040
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